



Minutes

Community Liaison Meeting Clugston's Site Office Wednesday 6pm 6th March 2013

ltem	Minutes Details	
Attendees	Veolia (ES) Staffordshire (VES): Chris Swanick Hilary Hampton, Scott Francis, Contractors – CNIM Clugston Rashpal Nijjar Staffordshire County Council: Ian Benson, Councillors Bob McCardle, Michael Hampson, Bob Cope, Veronica Downes Community Representatives Roland Cole, Peter Sanders, Fiona Duckett, Calvert Stonehouse, Helen Price, David Reece	
Apologies	Donald Macphail, Debbie Holihead, David Cowan, Sarah Caterer,	
Information	Peter Sanders welcomed a new community member Mr.Peter Reece to the meeting. Also Councillor McCardle was welcomed. The group was also introduced to Scott Francis – Plant Manager for W2R Staffordshire ERF	
Matters Arising	No Matters arising	
Construction Update	 Rashpal Nijjar from CNIM Clugston gave an update on construction Work is progressing well on site and is still on programme to be operational December 2013 Both boilers are now in place and will be pressured tested in the new year. Waste cranes are in place 	





Minutes

Bunker structural steel work complete	
Slab 50% compete in tipping hall Work commenced on water treatment plant 90% process equipment is installed	
1000 tonnes of pipework in turbine hall 5,000 miles of cabling	
It was also reported that CHP was still being actively pursued.	
A discussion took place about the living roof and that it was hoped that a study would take place in partnership with Keele University	
Scott Francis then gave a presentation on the overview of the process of W2R Staffordshire ERF. A copy of the presentation is attached with the minutes.	
Highlights of the presentation are as follows:	
23 mw of power exported 3mw for the plant 5,000 kw hours 35,000 homes The plant will accept an element of commercial waste Furnace min temp 850°c normal operating 950°c Mix the waste to achieve event blend to achieve complete combustion.	
Independent tests are carried out by the EA	
When operational Every Month Veolia will publish key elements directly onto Veolia Web Site as with other ERF sites within Veolia Maintenance of plant – planned once per year one boiler at a	
time. Once every two years completely shut down for a short while.	





Minutes

Community Up Date	The project with local schools continues. Two schools will be receiving their cheques in the coming weeks. Work is being carried out on the first draft of the Education CNIM Clugston have been shortlisted for an award under the considerate contractors scheme	
Any Other Business	A question was raised about the waste that SCC delivers to BIFFA Landfill site – what will happen to this waste. The answer given was that this waste would be delivered to W2R when the plant becomes operational The group asked if it would be possible to have a site visit at the next meeting. This was not ruled out but would depend on activities that are happening on site	
Date of Next Meeting	Next meeting to take place on Wednesday12 June 2013 at Clugston's Site Office	